
AGENDA 
Community Redevelopment Area Advisory Board 

Thursday, October 6, 2016   |    12:00 PM – 3:00 PM 
City Commission Conference Room, City Hall, Third Floor 

A. Housekeeping 
1. Sunshine Law 101
2. Recommendation of New Board Members

B. 2016 Redevelopment Activity  

C. Survey and FY17 Priorities 

D. Action Items 
1. Old Business

1.1 Meeting Minutes dated September 1, 2016
1.2 802 N. Massachusetts Ave

2. New Business
1.1 801 N. Massachusetts Ave - LOI

E. Discussion Items 

F. Adjourn 

NEXT REGULAR MEETING:  
Thursday, November 3, 2016, 3:00 - 5:00 PM – City Commission Conference Room 



1.

Community Redevelopment Area Advisory Board 
Meeting Minutes 
Thursday, September 1, 2016 
3:00 – 5:00 PM 
City Commission Conference Room, City Hall 

MEETING MINUTES 
Board Members:  Brian Goding, Ben Mundy, Cory Petcoff, Pastor Eddie Lake, Commissioner Jim Malless, 
Zelda Abram, Todd Baylis 
Staff: Nicole Travis, Bissi DiCenso, Celeste Deardorff, Patricia Hendler, D’Ariel Reed 
Guests:  Gail Bagley, Deb Hurta, Rebeccah Lipson, Barry Friedman, Julie Townsend 

Packets 
 Projects Status Report
 Working Budgets Dixieland, Midtown, and Downtown
 Meeting Minutes dated August 4, 2016
 Infill Adaptive Reuse Grant Program
 Memo – Mass Market Urban Garden Partnership

Handouts 
 none

Housekeeping 
Election of Officers – Brian Goding nominated Cory Petcoff to serve as Chairperson and Ben Mundy as Vice 
Chairperson.  Zelda Abram seconded the motion which passed unanimously.   

Action Items – Old Business 

Meeting Minutes dated August 4, 2016  
Commissioner Malless moved to approve the minutes from August 4, 2016 and Pastor Lake seconded.  The 
minutes were approved as submitted. 

Infill Adaptive Reuse Program 
Bissi DiCenso reviewed the Infill Adaptive Reuse Program including the Scoring Criteria to be used for 
applications.  There was discussion regarding points to be awarded for building additions versus new 
construction and what constitutes an eligible leasehold improvement. CRA Manager Nicole Travis 
recommended that the program be renamed Infill Adaptive Reuse Pilot Program.   Commissioner Malless 
moved to approve the Infill Adaptive Reuse Pilot Program as presented with the following changes in scoring 
criteria: 1) in the Location Section Neighborhood Stabilization Area properties receive 10 points, and New 
Construction will be added and be worth 10 points, 2) ADA Accessibility will be added to Electrical along 
with “and systems only” under Leasehold Improvements, and 3) a Tenant Signed Lease will replace Tenant 
Identified and Waiting for Improvements in the Type of Tenant for Improved Space section.  Pastor Lake 
seconded the motion which passed unanimously.   

Action Items – New Business 

Mass Market Urban Garden Partnership 
Nicole Travis reviewed Lakeland Christian School’s (LCS) proposal for the Mass Market Urban Garden 
Partnership.  LCS has a Research Innovation Stem Entrepreneurship (RISE) program which would like to 
partner with the CRA to run the program.  LCS is asking for up to $15,000 over three years to fund the 



   

 2. 
   
  

program. After the initial three years, LCS is confident that they will be able to raise grant funds to support 
the ongoing costs.  Staff also proposed that the creation of the garden’s infrastructure including irrigation, 
ADA compliant sidewalk, permanent plant beds, instruction area, minimal electrical and storage be added to 
the contract with Strickland Construction.  Commissioner Malless moved to grant up to $15,000 over a three-
year period for LCS’s RISE program to operate the garden and up to $15,000 for infrastructure to create the 
garden and storage area.  Todd Baylis seconded the motion which passed unanimously.      
 
Discussion Items  
 
Lincoln Square Development – Site Work RFP 
Ms. Travis gave an update on the progress for Lincoln Square.  The Neighborhood Coalition Meeting held on 
August 4 at Simpson Park went very well and Staff unveiled the site plan and home designs at the meeting.  
These were very well received by the neighborhood residents.  Staff has been urged by the Water Department 
to use Water Star Program appliances which will cost up to $1,400 extra per home, but will qualify for a $700 
matching grant.  The RFP for site work will go out as soon as site plan review has been completed.     
 
 
Adjourned at 3:53 PM  
 
Next Meeting, Thursday, October 6 2016, Noon to 3 PM, City Commission Conference Room.   
 
 
           

Cory Petcoff, Chairman  Date 



DIXIELAND COMMUNITY REDEVELOPMENT AREA
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PLAN

ADJUSTED
2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 2026

BUDGET PROPOSED PROJECTED PROJECTED PROJECTED PROJECTED PROJECTED PROJECTED PROJECTED PROJECTED PROJECTED

REVENUES:
Tax Increment 190,888 195,000 199,000 203,000 207,000 211,000 215,000 219,000 223,000 227,000 232,000
Interest Income 22,420 9,400 2,700 3,300 4,300 5,300 6,300 7,300 8,300 9,300 9,300
Unappropriated Surplus 693,914 19,878 23,024 20,762 15,823 13,080 339 (2,401) (55,139) (57,875) (100,810)

TOTAL REVENUES 907,222 224,278 224,724 227,062 227,123 229,380 221,639 223,899 176,161 178,425 140,490

EXPENSES:
Corridor Enhancements:
    Small Project Assistance 244,290 20,000 20,000 20,000 10,000 10,000 10,000 10,000 10,000 10,000 10,000
    Redevelopment Plan Update 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 40,000 40,000 0

 Alley Improvements 350,234 40,000 20,000 20,000 20,000 20,000 0 0 0 0 0
 SFLA Corridor Improvements 171,279 50,000 70,000 70,000 80,000 80,000 90,000 90,000 0 0 0

Miscellaneous:
Landscape & Maintenance by Others 556 1,730 1,782 1,835 1,890 1,947 2,006 2,066 2,128 2,192 2,257
   Operating Expenses 122,453 99,133 101,133 103,133 105,133 107,133 109,133 111,133 113,133 115,133 117,133
   Annual Report 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000
   Publications and Promotions 11,708 2,500 2,500 2,500 2,500 2,500 2,500 2,500 2,500 2,500 2,500

Alley Maintenance 1,702 2,000 2,200 2,400 2,600 2,800 3,000 3,200 3,400 3,600 3,600
Community Policing Innovation 3,915 2,109 2,194 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

TOTAL EXPENSES 907,222 224,278 224,724 227,062 227,123 229,380 221,639 223,899 176,161 178,425 140,490

UNAPPROPRIATED SURPLUS:
Beginning Balance 804,244 110,330 90,452 67,428 46,666 30,842 17,762 17,424 19,825 74,964 132,840
Sources / (Uses) (693,914) (19,878) (23,024) (20,762) (15,823) (13,080) (339) 2,401 55,139 57,875 100,810
Ending Balance 110,330 90,452 67,428 46,666 30,842 17,762 17,424 19,825 74,964 132,840 233,649



DOWNTOWN COMMUNITY REDEVELOPMENT AREA
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PLAN

ADJUSTED

2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 2026

BUDGET PROPOSED PROJECTED PROJECTED PROJECTED PROJECTED PROJECTED PROJECTED PROJECTED PROJECTED PROJECTED

REVENUES:
Tax Increment Revenues 1,053,015 1,095,000 1,117,000 1,139,000 1,162,000 1,185,000 1,209,000 1,233,000 1,258,000 1,283,000 1,309,000
Investment Income 13,875 9,316 9,256 9,896 11,463 13,833 17,239 21,562 26,838 28,180 28,180
Misc. Revenues 24,684 14,280      
Unappropriated Surplus 71,478        (54,664)     (45,591)     (69,586)     (113,345)   (140,616)     (169,862)   (200,963)   (232,951)   (260,940)   (284,517)     

TOTAL REVENUES 1,163,052 1,063,932 1,080,665 1,079,310 1,060,118 1,058,217 1,056,377 1,053,599 1,051,887 1,050,240 1,052,663

EXPENSES:
Debt Service :
     Debt Service-Residential Redevelopment 802,228       400,000       400,000       400,000       400,000       400,000       400,000       400,000       400,000       400,000       400,000       
Miscellaneous Projects:
     Property Management 387             500             515             530             546             562             579             596             614             632             651             
     Mowing 7,188          10,403        10,507        10,612        10,718        10,825        10,934        11,043        11,153        11,265        11,378        

  Oak Street Parking Mgmt Services 11,903        12,000        14,000        16,000        18,000        20,000        22,000        24,000        26,000        28,000        28,000        
Oak Street Parking - Phase II 128,134       

Community Policing Innovation 30,763        16,569        17,232        
Neighborhood Projects
    North Downtown Master Plan 40,000        

Downtown Infrastructure 350,000       350,000       350,000       350,000       350,000       350,000       350,000       350,000       350,000       350,000       
Operating:
     Tax Increment Refunds 60,000        125,000       187,000       181,000       175,000       169,000       163,000       156,000       150,000       144,000       144,000       
     Annual Audit/Reporting Requirements 4,800          4,800          4,944          5,092          5,245          5,402          5,565          5,731          5,903          6,080          6,263          

  Other Operating Expenses 108,412       130,466       97,130        98,844        100,609       102,427       104,300       106,229       108,216       110,263       112,371       

TOTAL EXPENSES 1,163,052    1,063,932    1,080,665    1,079,310    1,060,118    1,058,217    1,056,377    1,053,599    1,051,887    1,050,240    1,052,663    

UNAPPROPRIATED SURPLUS:
Beginning Balance 229,504 158,026 212,690 258,281 327,867 441,211 581,827 751,689 952,652 1,185,603 1,446,543
Sources/(Uses) (71,478) 54,664 45,591 69,586 113,345 140,616 169,862 200,963 232,951 260,940 284,517
Ending Balance 158,026 212,690 258,281 327,867 441,211 581,827 751,689 952,652 1,185,603 1,446,543 1,731,060



MID-TOWN COMMUNITY REDEVELOPMENT AREA
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PLAN

ADJUSTED
2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 2026

BUDGET PROJECTED PROJECTED PROJECTED PROJECTED PROJECTED PROJECTED PROJECTED PROJECTED PROJECTED PROJECTED
REVENUES:
Tax Increment 2,302,610 2,349,000 2,396,000 2,444,000 2,493,000 2,543,000 2,594,000 2,646,000 2,699,000 2,753,000 2,808,000
Interest Income 294,360 71,000 28,000 26,000 26,000 35,000 38,000 36,000 48,000 47,000 47,000
Residential Redevelopment - Rental Income 10,298 20,000
Misc. Revenues 6,722 147,580
Unappropriated Surplus 7,608,889 1,684,604 182,797 452,737 (467,371) (509,781) (794,286) (229,134) (276,048) (1,010,433) (796,275)

TOTAL REVENUES 10,222,879 4,124,604 2,606,797 2,922,737 2,051,629 2,068,219 1,985,294 2,452,866 2,470,952 1,789,567 2,058,725

EXPENSES:
Neighborhoods:
    Northeast Neighborhood 1,019,580     250,000         250,000         300,000        300,000        300,000         300,000         350,000        350,000        350,000        350,000        
    Northwest Neighborhood 1,538,208     600,000         600,000         300,000        300,000        300,000         300,000         350,000        350,000        350,000        350,000        
Redevelopment Plan MUAC:

East Main Street Master Plan 521,054        500,000         500,000         400,000        400,000        400,000         300,000         300,000        300,000        300,000        300,000        
Corridor Enhancements:
    Ingraham Avenue Enhancements 8,400            8,652             8,912             9,179            9,454            9,738             10,030           10,331          10,641          10,960          11,289          

 W. Lake Parker/Lakeshore Trail Improvements 663,746        350,000        
 Bella Vista Trail 556,055        
Rose Street Enhancements 40,000          
Citrus Connection Services (LAMTD Agreement) 155,000        155,000         155,000         
Memorial Blvd 1,910,000     40,000           50,000           100,000        100,000        100,000         100,000         100,000        100,000        100,000        
Redevelopment of Massachusetts Ave Properties 1,595,866     1,409,650      29,795           29,941          30,090          30,241           30,395           30,550          30,708          30,869          31,032          

    Brunnell Parkway (Memorial to 10th Street) 25,000          50,000           
    Brunnell Parkway (W. Parker St to Memorial) 37,903          
    Landscape US 98 - Memorial to 10th Street 15,600          16,068           16,550           17,047          17,558          18,085           18,627           19,186          19,762          20,354          20,965          
    Landscape US 98 - Griffin to 10th Street 15,600          16,068           16,550           17,047          17,558          18,085           18,627           19,186          19,762          20,354          20,965          
    Landscape Parker Street 8,400            8,652             8,912             9,179            9,454            9,738             10,030           10,331          10,641          10,960          11,289          
    Providence  Rd. - W. 10th St. to Griffin Road 700,000        400,000        

 Landscape Intown Bypass 8,400            8,652             8,912             9,179            9,454            9,738             10,030           10,331          10,641          10,960          11,289          
    MLK - (Memorial to 10th Street) 8,400            8,652             8,912             9,179            9,454            9,738             10,030           10,331          10,641          10,960          11,289          

  Brunnell Parkway Corridor 50,000          
E. Main Street Landscaping Maintenance 12,500          12,875           13,261           13,659          14,069          14,491           14,926           15,373          15,835          16,310          16,799          

    Parkview Place Pedestrian Improvements 300,000        300,000        350,000        
Miscellaneous:

Operating Expenses 152,234        382,886         394,373         406,204        418,390        430,942         443,870         457,186        470,901        485,029        499,579        
Small Project Assistance 990,917        350,000         350,000         350,000        350,000        350,000         350,000         400,000        400,000        
Property Management 30,216          52,530           53,581           54,652          55,745          56,860           57,997           59,157          60,340          61,547          62,778          
Affordable Housing 5,000            5,000             5,000             5,000            5,000            5,000             5,000             5,000            5,000            5,000            5,000            
CRA Annual Report 4,800            4,944             5,092             5,245            5,402            5,565             5,731             5,903            6,080            6,263            6,451            
Community Policing Innovation 150,000        244,975         131,949         137,227        

TOTAL EXPENSES 10,222,879   4,124,604      2,606,797      2,922,737     2,051,629     2,068,219      1,985,294      2,452,866     2,470,952     1,789,567     2,058,725     

UNAPPROPRIATED SURPLUS:
Beginning Balance 10,573,103 2,964,214 1,279,610 1,096,813 644,076 1,111,447 1,621,228 2,415,514 2,644,648 2,920,696 3,931,129
Sources / (Uses) (7,608,889) (1,684,604) (182,797) (452,737) 467,371 509,781 794,286 229,134 276,048 1,010,433 796,275
Ending Balance 2,964,214 1,279,610 1,096,813 644,076 1,111,447 1,621,228 2,415,514 2,644,648 2,920,696 3,931,129 4,727,404

M:\CIP\CRA's\Mid-town Master FormCIP Master (Working copy) 9/29/2016   6:36 PM


















	Draft Agenda for 10.06.16
	09-02-16 minutes draft
	Dixieland Budget
	Downtown Budget
	Midtown Budget



